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Matilda Sanders 3 c - 0 3  - 6 3 0 7  -w -&SI 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080031 
Filename / Path: 080031 .or.042208.ky.doc 

Monday, May 12,2008 11:37 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young 

5/12/2008 11:36:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 080031-WS today. 





Monday, May 12,2008 03:09 PM 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasw 

Cc: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: FW: Dkt No. 080031 

Wednesday, January 30,2008 1 :01 PM 

DISTRIBUTION: I 
Did you get a copy of this? 

From: Tom Walden 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29,2008 2:43 PM 
To: CLK - Clerk; Keino Young 
Subject: Dkt No. 080031 

This amendment application is for a water and wastewater extension, and therefore the suffix should be changed from WU to 
WS. The docket number will then read 080031-WS. 

The application states on page 1 in the first paragraph that the application is for amendment of its water and wastewater 
certificates. 

1/30/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

ADMIMSTRATIVE 
January 10,2008 

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080031-WU 

Dear Mr. Deterding: 

Tlus will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate Nos. 2904  and 
340-W to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc., which was filed in h s  office on 
January 8, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.wm Internet E-mail: wntact@psc.statafl.us 
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Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.080031-WU Date Docketed: 01/08/2008 T i t l e :  Application f o r  amendment o f  Cer t i f i ca te  Nos. 290-5 and 340-W 
t o  add t e r r i t o r y  i n  Pasco County by Mad Hatter U t i l i t y ,  Inc. 

Cowany: Mad Hatter U t i l i t y ,  Inc.  

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi rat ion:  

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Com le tes  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Bl(b) 

f i n e  Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHELWLE I S  AN INTERML PLANNING WCIIMENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AN0 SU63ECT TO REVISION. 

OPR Staf f  

CONTACT THE RECORDS SEO’ION:(850> 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 
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28. 
29. 

Recomnded assignmnts f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conrnission - Comnission Panel- 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

S ta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 
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I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Com 1 etes Assignments are as follows: 
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Recomnended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 01/23/2008 

- 
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Docket No.080031-W Date Docketed: 01/08/2008 T i t l e :  Application f o r  amendment o f  Cer t i f i ca te  Nos. 290-5 and 340-W 
t o  add t e r r i t o r y  i n  Pasco County by Mad Hatter U t i l i t y ,  Inc. 

I I 

Conpany: Mad Hatter U t i l i t y ,  Inc .  

I 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: , ADM I CLK I CMP I (ECR) I GCL , P I F  I RCA I SCR I SGA , 
('0" indicates OPR) X 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaran Module BlCb) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DCCUMENT 

!rime Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff A nments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 
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S ta f f  Counsel 
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Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

5 .  
6. 

I 
01/08/2008 
04/10/2001 
04/22/2008 

Application Received 
S ta f f  Recomnendation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 

.I K Youn H: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 


